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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 2:58 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Happy Holidays!

The Hood - Happy Holidays! 

Happy Holidays & Shutdown 

As Eden Park enters its Christmas shutdown, we reflect on an incredible year. 
We’ve hosted global music icons like Coldplay, P!NK, and Travis Scott, and 
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welcomed thousands of fans to major rugby, cricket, and football events, all 
while delivering exceptional experiences for our partners, charities, and 
internal gatherings. 
 
Your continued support is vital to our success, and we’re thankful for our 
incredible community. We’re excited to create even more unforgettable 
memories together in 2025. Thank you! 
 
We wish you a happy and safe holiday season! 
 
Eden Park will close from 12pm Friday 20 December, and reopen at 9am 
Monday, 6 January. Our reception will be unmanned during this time, 
with the exception of event days. 

   

Car Stickers 
  

Just a reminder that our new car stickers are available for pick-up from our 
reception, located at Gate G. 

  
You’ve told us that the phasing out of the AT “pink sticker” parking permit has 
meant delays passing through the managed access points on event days, so 
we have created our own pink Hood stickers to help our on-road team identify 
that you live in the Hood. 
  
Please note, these stickers are issued by Eden Park and not Auckland 
Transport. They are not parking permits, which means you will still need to 
have a digital or visitor parking permit for your car.  Resident parking 
permits and passes can be obtained via the AT website: Eden Park Parking 
Permits. If you choose not to display a sticker on your car, you’ll still be able 
to get in and out of the managed access point during an event as usual.  
  
Each sticker is numbered, and you can get up to 4 stickers per household. 
When you pick them up, we will ask that you provide your name, address, 
phone number, and the vehicle registration number associated with each 
sticker for our records. 

Please note: 
These stickers will not be available for pick-up during our Christmas 
shutdown. The last chance to collect them before Christmas is tomorrow, 
Friday 20 December, between 9 am and 12 pm. Our reception will reopen at 
9 am on Monday 6 January, and you can resume pick-up as usual. 
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Last-Minute Gift Ideas 
  

Give the gift of an Eden Park experience this Christmas! 
 
Stadium Glamping, Rooftop Tour and stadium tour vouchers can be 
purchased online for someone special. 
 
Order before 6pm Christmas Eve to receive a personalised voucher in time for 
you to print off and put under the tree.  
 
Visit edenpark.co.nz/shop 
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The Fortress - Quick Survey 
  

Thank you for your support of The Fortress Playground! 
  
We've received great feedback and have heard your request for additional 
amenities, such as tables, chairs, swings, and monkey bars. 
  
We’d love to hear your thoughts and suggestions. Click here for our quick 
survey. 
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Dinosaurs of Patagonia 
  

Now's your opportunity to meet the LARGEST dinosaur EVER discovered and 
learn how dinosaurs in Patagonia evolved in insulation from their cousins in 
the north 욐욑욒욓  
  
Step into the world of the Dinosaurs of Patagonia exhibition and: 

 Marvel at Patagotitan mayorum, the world’s largest dinosaur, weighing 
70 tonnes and measuring 38 meters. 

 Examine the fossil of the largest bone ever discovered in Earth's 
history. 
Experience the might of Tyrannotitan chubutensis, a 12-meter-long, 
six-ton predator from the Cretaceous 
Discover the tiny yet fascinating Manidens condorensis, standing just 
75 centimetres tall 

 Journey back 230 million years with Herrerasaurus ischigualastensis, 
one of the earliest dinosaurs 
Unique experience with family, friends and colleagues     

Location: Auckland Showgrounds 
Children under 4: Free admission (no ticket required) 
Booking: https://feverup.com/m/256311 
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For 30% off, use the promo code 'EDENPARKFRIEND' at checkout. 

   

What's On at Eden Park 
  
There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for 
you to join us. 
  
Coming up we have: 
HEARTS and ACES v Canterbury - Friday 3 January 2025 
BLACKCAPS v Sri Lanka - Saturday 11 January 2025 
Luke Combs - Friday 17 and Saturday 18 January 2025 
HEARTS and ACES v Otago - Thursday 23 January 2025 
HEARTS and ACES v Wellington - Monday 27 January 2025 
Blues v Chiefs - Saturday 15 February 2025 
  
Grab your tickets from the links above. 

   

      

Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz 
  
 
You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive 
communications and offers from Eden Park.  We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, 
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here. 

 

  

 


